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) 4 GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
4 HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001
Dated: /(// /66/2()22

No. I*‘(L"l)[*‘!\‘”f\l.\‘/ﬁ(’lI()()L/’\\’Z/Z()ll/'{[']
I'o
The Principal,
Shri Hanuman Sanskrit Maha Vidyalaya,

-487/3, Raghubir Nagar,
New Delhi-110027.

Subject: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Shri Hanuman Sanskrit
Maha Vidyalaya, Located at F-487/3, Raghubir Nagar, New Delhi-110027.

Sir,
Please refer to your letter no. SHMV/2022-23/41 dated 09/05/2022 on the subject
cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said building was inspected by the

officer concerned of this department on 03/06/2022 in presence of Sh. Sunil Kumar Chaudhary to

check the shortcomings already issued by this department vide letter no.

F6/DFS/MS/School/WZ/2022/131 dated 23/03/2022.

The Following Shortcomings Status is:-

[S.no. | Shortcomings Status

( I. | Hose reel Hose at each floor are not provided Rectified

( 2. | Terrace fire pump of 450 Ipm is provided but not Rectified
functional.

3. | Over Head Water storage tank capacity of 8,000 ltrs Not -Rectified

provided against requirement of 10,000 Itrs, but not
exclusively for fire fighting purpose.

In addition to above following short coming were observed

I. Terrace pump is provided but not on auto mode.

In view of above Shortcomings the application for Issuance of Fire safety Certificate is

rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of requisites fire safety
Arrangements Shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier. The licensing issuing

authority/statutory authority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run till it provide

all necessary fire arrangements.

Yours fajithfully
g
o)

(Dharampal Bhardwaj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

West Zone 30
A\ \

Copy To: -
1. The Director, Directorate of Education, old secretariat. Delhi.
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